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From: Anne-Berry Wade <abwade@usgs.gov>
Sent: Thu, 19 Aug 2010 16:30:20
To: GS FOIA 0134 <foia0l34@usgs.gov>
Subject: Fw: reporter asks who authored the National

=?UTF-8?B?IETuY21kzw50IENvbWlhbmQgcmvwb3J0IGOUIOKANFdoYXQQSGFWCGVUZWQ="=
=?UTF-8?B?IHRVIHR0ZSBPawwu4oCd?=

A.B. wade

Public Affairs officer (Acting)
703-648-4483 office
703-477-2851 cell

For Eastern Region issues contact Hannah Hamilton

> ___________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________ |
|[Vic Hines <vhines@usgs.gov>
I
> ___________________________________________________________________________________
| -==—— - >
| To:
| -==—— - >
> ___________________________________________________________________________________
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|Barbara W wainman <bwainman@usgs.gov>

> ___________________________________________________________________________________
| -==—— - >

| cc

| -==—— - >

> ___________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________ |

| Anne-Berry wWade <abwade@usgs.gov>
I

> ___________________________________________________________________________________
| -==—— - >

| Date

| -==—— - >
>

|Re: reporter asks who authored the National Incident Command report on “what
Happened to the 0i1.”
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I just sent a note to Mark Sogge asking the question; will let you
know what I hear back. when this thing came out Mark was surprised to
be Tisted as a co-author, as he said he made a few comments about it
but really had very 1little 1input.

Vic

Vic Hines

Chief, office of Communications
western Region

U.S. Geological Survey
206-220-4573

vhines@usgs.gov

Oon Aug 10, 2010, at 2:05 PM, Barbara W wainman wrote:
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yes get the questions and yes this will need to go to DOI but she is
right

there was probably one author can we find out?

Barbara w. wainman

Director

office of Communications and Outreach
US Geological Survey

119 National Center

Reston, VA 20192

(703) 648-5750

From: Anne-Berry wade/DO/USGS/DOI

To: Vic Hines/D0O/USGS/DOIQUSGS, Barbara w wainman/DO/USGS/
DOT@USGS

Date: 08/10/2010 04:57 PM

Subject: reporter asks who authored the National Incident

Command report on “What Happened to the 0il1.”
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Vic - got any ideas on how best to respond to the inquiry below?

would it be appropriate to say " The National Incident Command
report on

“what Happened to the 0i1” was not authored by a single person. It
was

truely a collaborative effort with scientists representing several
federal

agencies including U.S. Coast Guard, NOAA, USGS, EPA, DOE, and NIST."

Barbara - 1I'11l ask her to send her questions via email so we'll
know more

but do you think this needs to go the DOI?

A.B. wade

Public Affairs officer (Acting)
703-648-4483 office
703-477-2851 cell

For Eastern Region issues contact Hannah Hamilton

PM -—---
From: "Elissa Myers" <elissa@elissamyers.com>
To: <abwade@usgs .gov>
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Date: 08/09/2010 01:54 PM

Subject:

I am a reporter working on an analysis of the process of technical
communication in the events leading up to and following the BP Gulf
01l

spill, for the Society of Technical Communicators.

I just finished reading the most recent public report from the
National

Incident Command on “what Happened to the 0il1.”

My primary question is a simple one - can you tell me who wrote the
report?

I could see from the acknowledgements the many outstanding
scientists, Tlike

Dr. McNutt, that contributed to its content. But I’d Tike to talk
to the

individual who wrote the report - “the technical communicator,”
responsible

for taking the complex scientific findings and explaining them 1in
terms the

public good grasp.

I'd also T1ike to interview the individual on the USGS staff
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responsible for

the “technical communications” coming out of your offices relative
to the

BP Gulf 0il spill. I would be happy to submit questions in advance.

Thank you so much for your help.

Elissa Matulis Myers, CAE

Advice & Consensus

5315 Moultrie Road

Springfield, virginia 22151

703 321 7590

703 626 9087

elissa@elissamyers.com

http://www.elissamyers.com

http://twitter.com/ETlissaMyers
http://www.examiner.com/x-56360-Fairfax-PetFriendly-Places-Examiner
Passionate Leadership & Good Governance Built on Classic Principles
and

Contemporary Techniques

Page 7



